
From: Rebecca Henkel   
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:55 PM 
To: Morgan, Josh <joshmorgan@london.ca>; CWC <cwc@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wonderland Rd  
 
I just finished reading this article and I literally smacked myself in the forehead in 
disbelief.  Do these people honestly think that if there were more bike lanes, more 
people would ride their bikes or consider taking an over-crowed, stinky, germ-infested 
bus to get around London?? That would be a BIG NO THANK YOU!!  I'll drive myself in 
the comfort of my own car thank you very much. 
 
I'm sure all these assessments and studies are just make-work projects to waste tax 
payer's money.  London's traffic system is horrible and you can't use climate change as 
a reason not to make it better.  The climate is going to change no matter what, the 
climate has been changing since the beginning of time.   
 
It doesn't take a genius to know that Wonderland Road needs something done about 
it...but a bike lane is definitely not going to fix the problem...LOL 
 
Oh yeah, one more thing...ya'll kicked an old lady out of her house to widen the train 
bridge on Wharncliffe Rd...nice, real nice.  What's the hold up on that construction?? 
 
https://london.ctvnews.ca/six-lane-wonderland-road-widening-may-be-stopped-after-
climate-change-action-plan-flexes-muscle-1.5561510 
 

 

Six-lane Wonderland Road 

widening may be stopped after 

climate change action plan 

flexes muscle | CTV News 
London, Ont. - Plans to widen traffic-clogged 

Wonderland Road to six lanes may soon be 

off the table. In a report to the Civic Works 

Committee, city engineers recommend 

council suspend the ... 

london.ctvnews.ca 

 

 
 
Rebecca (Becky) Henkel - Resident in Ward 7 
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